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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ)  

for the  

Supply and Delivery of Armored Vehicles (AV) 

to IOM Yemen 

 

BID BULLETIN  

Addendum No. 1 

 
This Addendum No. 01 is issued to modify information provided in the Request for Quotation and 
General Instructions to Suppliers for the Supply and Delivery of Armoured Vehicles (AV) for IOM 
Yemen issued to the prospective Suppliers on May 31, 2017. 

 

A. On General Instructions to Suppliers: 

 

1. Section 9.2.4.d on Valid certification, should read as: 
9.2.4.d Valid certification for blast test, from a recognized government testing agency such as, and 
equivalent to, IABG Germany, that the completed product is certified to withstand the effects of a blast 
from the following ordinance. 

- DM31 Anti-Personnel Mine blast (IED test)  
- DM51 Hand grenade tests  
- 15Kg Gerosit (IED test, 2m distance) or equivalent for  

BRV 1999 VR6 or VPAM BRV 2009 (VR7) 

 

2. Section 10. Submission of Quotation Documents 
Quotation should be sent via email to jmadarang@iom.int and gpsu@iom.int. Attachments must not 

exceed 2MB and must be submitted on or before 11 June 2017, 22:00HRS Manila Time. Late 
Quotations will not be accepted. 
 

B. Inquiries from Suppliers 
 

1. Question: PG 13, 18 – Liquidated Damages.  
 Will the customer hold the supplier responsible if the delay is due to the processing of export  

documents? 

Answer: Vendor will not be held responsible. However, we expect the vendors to 

fully cooperate and provide complete information on all documents that IOM will need 

to facilitate in order for the vehicle to be approved for export prior to shipment.  
 

2. Question: Clarify if diesel or petrol fuel, V8 engine is acceptable. 

Answer:   Final specification is: 

 
Brand New (2017 model) 4x4, Middle-East or Tropical Version LHD Toyota GXR LC200, V8 

diesel engine 4.6L, with high altitude compensator, automatic transmission, white colored, 
and fully certified armoring level:  
Option 1: VR6  
Option 2: VR7  
Please offer 2 options.  

 
3. Question:  PG 16, #14 “Winch Recovery Accessories in Storage bag”:  
  Is this a duplicate of the items listed on PG 17, Additional Accessories: “Nylon Snatchstrap, 

ARB 9Meters.3T” and “U-Bolts, x2, D shackles, 6.5T” or is this a separate item? 

 Answer:  This is a separate item and must be priced separately.  
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4. Question: PG 17-18, Additional Accessories, “2 Years spare parts pack”: Is this a 
duplicate of the items listed on PG 18, Additional Spare Parts Request, or is this a separate 
item?  

 Answer:  This is a separate item but must be priced separately. 
 
5. Question: PG 17-18, Additional Accessories, “Extra Spare Key”:   

Can you kindly clarify if the total keys to be provided is 2 or 3? 

Answer: We need 3 keys. 

 
 

6. Question: PG 17, 24 on MOSS Accessories 
  Can you clarify if the customer requires a DVR system for the cameras?   

Answer:  This is not included in the RFQ but can be included in the offer as an 

option and must be priced separately. 
 
7.  Question: PG 18, “Exclusion: video screens behind the middle seats”:   

Is this referring to the video screen to be provided for the cameras?  If so, kindly confirm the 
following for the screen: 

1.       Desired mounting location? 
2.       Preferable size? 
3.       Color or Black and White picture? 

Answer: As indicated in the RFQ, these are exclusions. Video Screens should not 

be included. 
 

8.  Question: PG 19, Radio Equipment 
Clarify if the communication items must be installed in the vehicles or must be shipped 
separately? 

Answer: Refer to Annex B, PG17  

All visible communications equipment should be sent SEPARATELY to IOM Sanaa via 

airfreight and only the wirings to be done on Supplier's workshop/facility. 
 
 
 

 

 
Joan D. Madarang  
Sr. Global Procurement and Supply Assistant  
Global Procurement and Supply Unit 


